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Attachments: Waiver_DLA SPE8EJ18R0001_Redacted_produced.pdf

From: Hulme, Carol‐Ann J. [mailto:Carol‐Ann.Hulme@sba.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:07 AM 
To: Hughes, William <William.Hughes@huschblackwell.com> 
Subject: RE: NMR Waiver for Special Operations Equipment solicitation 

 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

Good Morning,  
  
I apologize for the delay in getting back to you. I was out of the office on Monday, but sent out the document via 
FOIAonline yesterday. I have attached it just in case you are unable to access it online. Please let me know if  you have 
any questions.  
  
Thank you,  
  
Carol 
  
Carol J. Hulme 
Program Analyst 
GCBD  
U.S. Small Business Administration 
409 3rd Street, S.W. Suite 7112 
Washington, D.C. 20416 
Telephone: (202) 205-6347 
Fax: (202) 205-6390 
  
carol-ann.hulme@sba.gov 

 
 
Home Page | Twitter | Instagram | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn | Email Alerts 

  

From: Hughes, William [mailto:William.Hughes@huschblackwell.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:24 AM 
To: Hulme, Carol-Ann J. 
Cc: Davis, Bryan; Robinson, Mark 
Subject: RE: NMR Waiver for Special Operations Equipment solicitation 
  
Carol, 
  
I hope you had a good Thanksgiving holiday.  I’m just following up on our FOIA request for the NMR Waiver for the 
Special Operations Equipment Solicitation.  We would very much appreciate it if you would email that to me today.   
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Thank you, 
  
William E. Hughes 
Partner 
  
HUSCH BLACKWELL LLP 
555 E. Wells Street, Suite 1900 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Direct:  414.978.5301 
Fax:  414.223.5000 
William.Hughes@huschblackwell.com  
huschblackwell.com 
View Bio | View VCard 
From: Hughes, William  
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:24 PM 
To: 'Hulme, Carol‐Ann J.' <Carol‐Ann.Hulme@sba.gov> 
Cc: 'Davis, Bryan' <Bryan.Davis@supplycore.com>; 'Robinson, Mark' <Mark.Robinson@supplycore.com> 
Subject: FW: NMR Waiver for Special Operations Equipment solicitation 
  
Hello Carol, 
  
Thank you for finding the NMR Waiver.  If you could email that to me today, I would very much appreciate it.  We’ll wait 
for the rest of the documents mentioned in our FOIA request until the agency produces them.   
  
We appreciate your assistance. 
  
  
William E. Hughes 
Partner 
  
HUSCH BLACKWELL LLP 
555 E. Wells Street, Suite 1900 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Direct:  414.978.5301 
Fax:  414.223.5000 
William.Hughes@huschblackwell.com  
huschblackwell.com 
View Bio | View VCard 
  

From: "Hulme, Carol-Ann J." <Carol-Ann.Hulme@sba.gov> 
Date: November 21, 2018 at 11:59:44 AM CST 
To: "Davis, Bryan" <Bryan.Davis@supplycore.com> 
Cc: "christine.haber@dla.mil" <christine.haber@dla.mil>, "michael.mccall@dla.mil" 
<michael.mccall@dla.mil> 
Subject: RE: NMR Waiver for Special Operations Equipment solicitation 

Good Afternoon, 
  
Yes, there is a waiver. However, I believe the request was for all supporting documents. As the 
documents originated from another agency, I submitted them to that agency for review last Friday.  I 
have not received a response.  If your request is limited to the letter granting the NMR waiver, please let 
me know.  
  
Thank you,  
  
Carol 
  
Carol J. Hulme 
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Program Analyst 
GCBD  
U.S. Small Business Administration 
409 3rd Street, S.W. Suite 7112 
Washington, D.C. 20416 
Telephone: (202) 205-6347 
Fax: (202) 205-6390 
  
carol-ann.hulme@sba.gov 
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From: Davis, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Davis@supplycore.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:45 PM 
To: Hulme, Carol-Ann J. 
Cc: christine.haber@dla.mil; michael.mccall@dla.mil 
Subject: NMR Waiver for Special Operations Equipment solicitation 
  
Carol,  
I understand you could not find the NMR Waiver for the Special Operations Equipment 
solicitation, DLA Troop Support. Mike McCall, Director of Small Business Program Office at 
DLA advises there is indeed a waiver. Please advise if you need assistance finding that. Thank 
you.- Bryan Davis SupplyCore, p.s - see below 
  

Bryan, 
  
Got your voice mail also – have been in and out of 
the office – yes there is a waiver to the non-
manufacturer rule for the subject acquisition. 
  
Thanks, 
Mike McCall 

  
Sent from my iPhone 
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